
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 23rd, 2016 

5:55p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation - JIM REED 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

1. Large Print agendas are available. 

2. Call to Order- Mayor Doug Sprouse 

3. Roll Call - Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Recognition of Lynda Belvedresl receiving the Peace at Home Family Shelter's 
Community Courage Award. 

5. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens 
during this period on Issues not on the agenda. No 
action will be taken tonight. All comments will be 
taken under advisement. 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) August 9th, 2016 (3-10) 

7. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully 
and distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this 
agenda as item numbers .... 10: 11: 12b-f; (Motion must be approved by two
thirds (2/3) of the council members). 

8. A Resolution recognizing the "2016 Bikes, Blues and BBQ" event as a City 
approved event. Item presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (11) 

9. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 

A. A Resolution amending the 2016 budget of the Springdale Police 
Department. Committee recommended approval. (12-14) 

B. A Resolution amending the 2016 budget of the Public Works Department. 
Committee recommended approval. (15-16) 

C. A Resolution authorizing a change in the authorized staff of the Animal 
Shelter. Committee recommended approval. (17-20) 

10. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a lien for the razing and removal 
of a structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas. Item presented by: Ernest 
Cate, City Attorney. (21-26) 

11. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the removal 
of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. Item presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 
(27-81) 



 
 
12. Planning Commission Report and Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Director 

of Planning: 
 

A. A Resolution approving a conditional use at 5398 McGarrah Road as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 4030. (82-83) 

 
B. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto 
by rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare 
Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an emergency. 4.04 acres owned by 
Shiloh Hospitality, LLC located at 4726, 4723 & 4641 Williamson Lane. (84-
86) 

 
C. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto 
by rezoning certain lands from Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) and 
General Commercial District (C-1) to High Density Multi-Family Residential 
District (MF-16) and declaring an emergency. 4.86 acres owned by Sprout 
Holding located at Westside Village, Phase II. (87-89) 

 
D. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto 
by rezoning certain lands from Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) to 
General Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency. .85± acres 
owned by Wade & Barbara Kamps located at 1012 Schmieding Avenue. (90-
92) 

 
E. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto 
by rezoning certain lands from Low/Medium Density Multi-Family Residential 
District (MF-12) to Light Industrial District (I-1) and declaring an emergency. 
1.4 acres owned by Nanci Mota-Flores located at 608 James Avenue. (93-96) 

 
F. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto 
by rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low/Medium 
Density Single Family Residential (SF-2) and declaring an emergency. 18.60 
acres owned by Alma Boyd located 2377 North 56th Street. (97-99) 

 
13. A Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvements Project fund for 

Springdale's  State Aid City Street Project. Item was a late addition.  
 
13. Comments from Department Heads. 

 
14. Comments from Council Members. 

 
15. Comments from City Attorney.  
 
16. Comments from Mayor 
 
17. Adjournment. 
 
 
**Discussion pertaining to the Committee Meeting being held on Monday, August 29th, 
2016 due to the regularly scheduled (September 5th, 2016) meeting falling on the Labor 
Day Holiday.  



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 9, 2016 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on August 9, 2016, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 

the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 
Wyman Morgan 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Patsy Christie 
Bill Mock 
Melissa Reeves 
Brad Baldwin 
SamGoade 
Mike Chamlee 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward 3 (Absent) 
Ward3 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Wardl 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police (."hief 
Fire Chief 
Planning Director 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Public Relations Director 
Engineering Director 
Public Works Director 
Buildings Director 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the July 26, 2016 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, R~ Jaycox 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 64-16 - SETTINQ_A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION BY 
SMITH PROPERTIES LLC TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT 
IN THE CITY OF SPRINODAJ .. E. WASHINGTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition by 
Smith Properties, LLC to abandon a portion of a utility easement located at 63 72 W. 
Sunset in the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 

tf') 

~ 

tf') 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 9, 2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A BEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A 
UTU.ITY J4:ASEMENT IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Smith Properties, LLC, has petitioned for the abandonment of a 
portion of a utility easement at 6372 W. Sunset, Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 
17 North, Range 30 West; thence North 02°29'43" West a distance of 45.47 feet; 
thence South 87°44'03" East a distance of 30.00 teet; thence North 02°31'52" East a 
distance of 354.01 feet; thence South 84°27'57" East a distance of 71.41 feet; thence 
North 03°12'55" East a distance of 20.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence 
North 03°12'55" East a distance of 13.18 teet; thence North 26°14'04" West a distance 
of 107.46 feet; thence South 02°31 '52N West a distance of 41 .57 feet; thence South 
26°14'04" East a distance of 65.77 feet; thence South 03°12'55" West a distance of 
7.11 feet; thence South 84°27'57" East a distance of 20.02 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
Contalnlna 1.935 SQ. FT. more or less. 

WHEREAS, the CitY Council finds that a hearing date should be set on the 
request to abandon the utility easement; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that September 13, 2016, at 6:00p.m. is 
set as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall 
give notice of the date and time of said hearing as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of July, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

-----
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 64-16. 

• ~ 

• ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 9, 2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 65-16 - REAPPOINTING GREG COLLIER TO THE 
SPRINGDALE AIRPORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution reappointing Greg Collier to the Springdale 
Airport Commission of the City of Springdale. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPOINTMENT TO THE 
SPRINGDALE AIRPORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, Greg Collier's appointment to Seat #2 expired on July, 1, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, according to Section 18-26 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, 
commissioners shall be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by three-fourths of the 
elected City Council, and 

WHEREAS, Mayor Doug Sprouse has recommended the re-appointment of Greg 
Collier to the Springdale Airport Commission, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Greg· Collier is hereby re-appointed 
to Seat #2 on the Springdale Airport Commission with his term expiring on July 1, 2021. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of August, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 65-16. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 4.6 OF THE SPRINGDALE 
DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL 

This item was withdrawn from the agenda. 

II) 

~ 

If) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 9, 2016 

O&PINANCE NQ._ 5078- AMENDING SECTION 110-54(4) OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (PERTAINJNG TO STREET AND 
STORM DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION) 

Alderman Rick Evans presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 110-54(4) of the Code 
of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. Chapter 110, Article ill of the Code 
of Ordinances contains the provisions and regulations pertaining to street and stonn 
drainage construction in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. Section 110-54 of the Code of 
Ordinances provides the minimum standards for street construction. Section 11 0-54( 4) of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be amended to revise 
the materials used in utility crossings on City streets. 

City Engineer Brad Baldwin explained this ordinance lets the city specify flowable fill as 
the material over pipes and street cuts as opposed to compacted gravel. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass,. 
Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5078. 

RESOLUTION NO. 66-16 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CP-1511; CAMBRIDGE STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS AND ESTABLISHING THE BUDgET FOR SAID PROJECT . 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a construction 
contract for CP-1511; Cambridge Street Improvements and establishing the budget for 
said project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS AND 
BUDGET FOR SAID PROJECT 

EXECUTION OF A 
CP-1511: CAMBRIDGE 
ESTABLISHING THE 

WHEREAS, this project consists of two separate contracts identified as Contract 
Section I (Cambridge Street Widening & Drainage Improvements) and Contract Section 
IT (Cambridge Street Water & Sewer Improvements) with federal funding from the 
Economic Development Agency applying exclusively to Contract Section I; 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on July 19, 2016; 

\C 
~ 

\C 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 9t 2016 

WHEREAS, bids of $2t299t826.08 for Contract Section I and $1t621t435.60 for 
Contract Segment IT for a combined total project low bid of $4t595t025.1 0 was submitted 
by ARCO Excavation and Paving of Bentonvillet AR; 

WHEREAS, Springdale Water Utilities will reimburse the City for their share of 
the project costs associated with new facilities or upgrades to existing pipe sizes; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a budget for this project, said 
budget to be as follows: 

Design/Construction Engineering (Per Agreement) 
Utility Relocation (Estimated) 
Land Acquisition (Actual) 
Construction (Bid Amount) 
SWU Reimbursement (Estimated) 
EDAGrant 

Material Testing Services (Estimated) 
Construction Contingencies (10% ofConstruction) 
Total Project Budget 

445,050.00 
50t000.00 

148,585.00 
4,595,025.10 

-628,291.34 
-1,000,000.00 

30,000.00 
459.500.00 

$4,099,868.76 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1) The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a construction 
contract with ARCO Excavation and Paving in the amount of$4,595t025.10. 

2) The total construction project cost after application of credits shall not exceed 
$4t099t868.76 without Council approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of August, 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

---------- -·- -----
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 66-16. 

I' 

=-

I' 

=-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 9, 2016 

ORDINANCE NO. 5079 -· ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL STRUC'TURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 205 W. ALLEN AVENUE; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Jim Reed presented an Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal 
of a certain residential structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 205 
W. Allen Avenue and declaring an emergency. 

Christiana Trus~ a .division of Wilmington Savings Fund Society, FSB, not in its 
individual capacity but as Trustee of ARLP Trust 5, is the owner of the property. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5072. 

ORDINANCE NO. 5080 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS AT 1261 
SUNRISE AVENUE LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. BENTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris at 1261 Sunrise Avenue 
located within the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted.· Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

QC 

A. 

QC 

A. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCU.. 
AUGUST 9, 2016 

The Ordinance was numbered 5080. 

ORDINANCE NO. 5081 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3469 GUM LANE AND 3934 POWELL STREET. 
:WASHINGTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 3469 
Gum Lane and 3934 Powell Street, Washington County, Arkansas. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Aldenn~ Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5081. 

RESOLUTION NO. 67-16 - APPOINTING A DIRECTOR FOR ENERGY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution appointing Micah Thompson as the 
director for Energy Improvement District No., with the term expiring December 31, 2016. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A DIRECI'OR 
FOR ENERGY IMPROVEMENT DISTRicr NO.1 

WHEREAS, On December 16, 2015, the City Council of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas approved Springdale's participation in Energy Improvement District No. 1, a 
Property Assessed Energy Improvement District pursuant to Ark. Code Ann.§ 8-15-101; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 5001 authorized the Mayor and City Clerk to execute 
an agreement with other participating members of the District, and pursuant to that 
agreement, the City of Springdale is allocated two members to join the existing seven
member Board at this time; 

WHEREAS, one allocated member shall be the Mayor or the Mayor's designee, 
and the other shall be a qualified elector of the District chosen by the Springdale City 
Council; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Steve Miller is 

0\ 
~ 

0\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 9, 2016 

hereby appointed as the Mayor's designee and Micah Thompson is hereby appointed as 
the Council's designee to Energy District No. 1, with terms expiring December 31, 2016. 

PASS ED AND APPROVED this __ day of August, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Lawson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 67~16. 

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 

Police Chief Mike Peters said that Friday, August lt1
\ National Night Out will be held at 

the Luther George Park. Kiwanis and Rotary are partnering with the Police Department 
on this event. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

= -~ 

= -~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE "2016 BIKES, 
BLUES AND BBQ" EVENT AS A CITY APPROVED 
SPEOAL EVENT. 

WHEREAS, the annual "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event brings thousands of 

visitors to Northwest Arkansas, thereby generating tourism dollars for Springdale, 

Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the 2016 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event will take place from 

September 2t•t to September 24th, 2016; 

WHEREAS, the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark is an excellent venue to host 

activities and events associated with Bikes, Blues, and BBQ; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to declare the 2016 Bikes, Blues, and 

BBQ event a "special event'' pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, 

Blues, and BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2016 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event, 

which will take place from September 21 at to September 24th, 2016, is hereby recognized 

as a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the Zoning Ordinance of 

the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, Blues, and 

BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2016. 

AITEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY A TIORNEY 

EmestCai2016MisciRESOBBB 

--~ 

--~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2018 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS. the Police Department has received funds that have not 
been appropriated from several sources; and 

WHEREAS. the Police Chief has requested that some of these funds 
be appropriated for the purchase of three vehicles; 

NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. that the 2016 budget of 
the City of Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 

Department Account No. DescriPtion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 10105014218031 Vehicles 377,000 68,230 445,230 
Police Revenue 10105013920000 Sale of Capital Assets 0 18,330 18,330 
Police Revenue 10105013970000 Insurance Recoveries 0 42,420 42,420 
Police Revenue 10105013810000 Other Income 85,000 7,480 92,480 
Police 10105014218050 Capital From Reserves 40,000 8,990 48,990 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rct day of August, 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate. City Attorney 

N -=-

N 

'""" =-



, .. 
/~~~ F..'. , • ,,,, .~ . ~ 

//.1( ''''" • r.: ~ :(flO( . ·, ~,·: . CITY~ t•f SPRINGDALE 
pP. ~ IM-"N 

·' .~ .. , ., , .. : '--r M . p-- .. ..,;;;;;:,;. ~'1 
~~...,_~._,cE. 
·~--"~.!:~~· 
~ AR :;.:i.·' 

''· }!.· - . ~,-... :r.~ · . 
''t\v' 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Wyman, 

,.,OLT~i:?, ·uEt)t.:.1..~i'Jv(r~t·rr 

·.:>PFit:E OF TiT.~ Cii i Efo o·~· I•m ... 'iCP. 

Wyman Morgan 

Chief Mike Peters 

8111/2016 

Transfer of insurance and vehicle auction money 

I would like to request an increase to the Police Department budget, vehicle 
account 101..0501421-80-31, in order to purchase the following vehicles from 
the state bid. 

Ford Explorer (CID crime scene vehicle) 
Chevrolet SUV (CID) 
Dodge Pickup (SWAT & Training Supervisor) 
TOTAL PRICE 

$27,050.00 . 
$25,783.21 
$24,400.00 
$77,233.21 

In order to fund this increase I propose to use the following funds received from 
vehicle auction, insurance payment and reimbursement from Bentonville PD. I 
further propose the balance be funded by funds held in the Municipal Law 
Enforcement Equipment account. 

Vehicle Auction 2016 
Insurance payment 
Reimbursement Bentonville PO 
Law Enforcement Equipment Account 
TOTAL 

$18,335.70 
$42,417.49 

$7,489.90 
$8,990.12 

$77,233.21 

We have auctioned 4 seized vehicles and 4 unmarked 2004 Ford Crown Vies this 
year. 

Our current crime scene vehicle is a 2005 Chevy pickup that has mechanical 
problems and will be auctioned. 

1
.':);, ~:li'.' l~Tit-\'1101\i FH.•ll.D!.Nt7. ~(; J .\·OR'f H :iP·~: '\G ST!ti:.'E": ' SPRJ::,'G I'.~ .-\J J:. ,.\>~"-.:\; ,:~: .!,~~ ' 7:··d 

{-~ ~9} • :l !·· ·!j4~ 

C: f !IE P :\[JI-:· !~ Pl ~' l ;ms 

f') ... 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 



C-·,..r· ,_/· ·:" SPRJN· GD' ALE 1 .l (; t ~ ' .L ! ' ' ' ' ' -~ 

POtlCE i>EVART':\iENT 
OFFIC~~ o~ THE CHtE,~ OF P01..ICL 

Our current SWAT I Training Supervisor's vehicle is a 2006 Chevy pickup that is 
not adequate for that purpose, but can be repurposed within the PD. 

The Chevy SUV will be assigned to CID to take the place of seized vehicles that 
were auctioned. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

- } ') .. ( \n! ' ) !. (:r··-
1 VV'tl< i~ 

Mike Peters 
Chief of Police 

\JJ.\IlHiY.
1
R\ T:O.•\i Bl J!ll)l"-Ti. 2(11 '"'OJn'P SPI~.T.::·;c ~·J'REE'J, <.:P .. U'-. GD..~Lr .. \n.:.~-·-"~:c ,S 7?76< 

{ •f: Y; ~ :~ ~~!54~ 

CFJI?F \!l~:r. Pr::;"J'Ei~S 

... 
~ 

~ 

... 
~ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2016 
BUDGET OF THE PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has had several 
unexpected expenditures that were not ar1ticipated during the preparation 
of the 2016 budget, and 

WHEREAS, some of these unexpected expenditures were a Boston 
Mountain Solid Waste grant, Wilkinson Ln Drainage Improvements, and the 
Design of Cambridge Street Improvements, and 

WHEREAS, there are adequate funds in the Street Fund in other line 
items to cover these expenditures, and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has requested an amendment 
to the budget to adjust the budget to reflect these events; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2016 budget of 
the Public Works Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Dega[tment Account No. Descrigtion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Street 20102014315150 Damaged Property 3,500 1,500 5,000 
Street 20102014316001 Office & Postage 5,500 4,000 9,500 
Street 20102014318025 Building Improvements 3,500 26,500 30,000 
Street 20102054316055 Landscaping 44,500 25,500 70,000 
Street 20102064314004 Materials Testing 1,000 1,000 
Street 20102064314005 Engineering 1,000 20,000 21,000 
Street 20102064314005 Other Professional Serv 2,000 2,000 
Street 201 02064317035 Contract labor 10,000 20,000 30,000 
Street 201 02064318201 General Construction 166,000 166,000 
Street 20102074314005 Engineering 100,000 100,000 
Street 20102074314010 Other 1,000 1,000 
Street 20102074317037 Contract Labor/Paving 500,000 367!500 132,000 

367,500 367,500 

Street 20102074314006 Engineering !Trails 200,000 200,000 
Street 2010207 4316057 MateriaVSidewalksfrrails 1,000,000 200,000 800,000 

Street 20102074317035 Contract Labor 50,000 50,000 
Street 20102074317035 Contract Labor/Milling 75,000 50,000 25,000 

Street Revenue 20102013670000 Misc. Grants 12,000 12,000 
Street 201 02014317020 Grant Expenditures 12.000 12,000 

In 
~ 

~ 

II) 
~ 

~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of August, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse. Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

\D -~ 

\D -~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN THE 
AUTHORIZED STAFF OF THE ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter is currently authorized a position of 
Assistant Manager at a pay grade 18 that is currently vacant, and 

WHEREAS, the Animal Services Director has evaluated the staff 
needs of the department and has recommended modifying the position of 
Assistant Manager and changing the title to Assistant Manager/Adoption 
Specialist, and 

WHEREAS, the job description has been revised and was rated at a 
pay grade of 20; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the position of 
Assistant Manager in the Animal Services Department is hereby eliminated 
and the position of Assistant Manager/Adoption Specialist at a pay grade 
20 Is hereby authorized. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of August, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

I' .... 
~ 

I' .... 
~ 



~ 
SPRINGDALE' 

WE'RE IIIIAI<ING IT HAPPEN 

Position Description 

POSITION TITLE: ASSISTANT MANAGER/ADOPTION SPECIALIST 

Exempt from overtime (YIN): No 
DATE PREPARED: August 2016 

SUMMARY 

GRADE:20 DEPARTMENT: Animal Services 
SUPERVISOR: Director of Animal Services 

The incumbent is responsible for assisting the Director with supervision of employees and all 
administrative duties. This position is responsible for creating and implementing procedures for 
providing shelter animals with enrichment opportunities and training to prepare them for entering new 
homes. The incumbent shall perform job duties in an accurate manner in order to protect the health and ~ 
safety of the citizens of the City of Springdale. =... 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSmiLITIES 

1. Develop policies in association with the Director for:. 

a. Preparing shelter animals for adoption. 
b. Adoption counseling. 
c. Animal emichment. 
d. Animal assistance/help line. 
e. Solicitation of grant opportunities in conjunction with the Springdale Animal Shelter 

Foundation. 
f. Temperament testing of animals. 

2. Develop and implement training procedures for statl7volunteers on new programs in association with 
the Director. 

3. Work with customers both in person and on the phone. 

4. Provide supervision of employees and assist the Director with issues that arise. 

5. Supervise employees and volunteers with daily updating ofPetfindcr/Adoptapet/Facebook/lnstagram 
social media platforms. 

6. Prepare weekly deposit, time, and billing for City Clerk's office. 

7. Handle field trips and tours of the shelter; prepare handouts and information sheets for field trips, tours 
and the public. 

8. Seek out training opportunities for staff and administration. 

9. Assist with planning and attending offsite adoption events. 

QC -~ 



10. Perform other related duties as required or assigned. 

Budget Responsibility: $N/ A Annual dollars 
Facilities and Equipment Responsibility: $5,000 w $150,000 Total Value 

SUPERVISION RESPONSIBILITIES 
Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the City's polices and applicable laws. 
Responsibilities include assisting with interviewing, and training employees; addressing complaints and 
resolving problems in association with the Director. 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
High school or OED, plus specialized schooling and/or on the job education in a specific skill area; e.g. 
data processing, clerical/administrative, equipment operation, etc, plus 4 years related experience and/or 
training, and 2 years related management experience, or equivalent combination of education and 
experience. Relevant experience in animal training with positive reinforcement preferred. 

LANGUAUGE SKILLS 
Ability to respond to common inquiries or complaints from customers, regulatory agencies, or members ~ 
of the business community. Ability to effectively present information to top management and public ~ 
groups. 

MA THEMATICAI.~ SKII.I.~S 
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole nwnbers, common 
fractions, and decimals. 

REASONING ABILITY 
Ability to defme problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions. 

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS 
Must possess a valid Arkansas Driver's License . 

INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Regular contacts within the department and with other departments as needed. 

EXTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Regular contacts with vendors, citizens, outside representatives, community groups as needed. 

USE OF MACffiNES, EQUIPMENT AND/OR COMPUTERS 
Must be proficient in the use of a personal computer, Microsoft Office Suite, standard office equipment, 
and social media platforms. 

OTHER SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
Ability to utilize both internal and external resources to obtain information and data necessary to carry 
out routine assignments and special projects. Must have ability to establish and maintain effective 
working relationships with management and staff. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perfonn the essential functions and expectations. 

=" ..... 
~ 



While performing the functions of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The 
employee frequently is required to stand, walk, and sit. The employee is occasionally required to use 
hands to fmger, handle, or feel; reach with hands and arms; and taste or smell. The employee must 
regularly lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include color 
vision, peripheral vision and depth perception. 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The work environment characteristics described here arc representative of those an employee encounters 
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuaJs with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

While performing the functions of this job, the employee is occasionally exposed to wet/and or humid 
conditions, fumes or airborne particles. 

The noise level in the work environment is usually loud. 

= N 
~ 

= N 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY CLERK TO FILE A LIEN FOR 
THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Robby Riggins is the owner 
of certain real property situated in Springdale, 
Washington County. Arkansas. more particularly 
described as follows: 

Lot 24 County Court Plat 36-18-30 Lot 24 NE 114 SE 168/96 further described from 
1129-71 as: Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (Section 36 in 
Township 18 North or Range 30 West, described as beginning 495 feet East of the 
Northwest corner of said 40 acre tract, and running thence South 200 feet for a 
beginning comer, and running thence South 96 feet, thence West 168 feet, thence 
North 96 feet, thence East 168 feet to the place ofbeginning. 
Section: 36 Township; 18S Range: 30W; 0.37 Lot Block: City: Addition: County 
Court Plat SD: 501 
Tax Par tel No. 81 5-28420-000 

WHEREAS, on May 10, 2016, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, passed 
Ordinance No. 5043, ordering Robby Riggins to raze (demolish) and remove the dilapidated, 
unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and was further ordered to abate the 
unsightly conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 5043 provided that said work was to be commenced within ten 
( 1 0) days and was to be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of the ordinance. and that 
if the work was not commenced within ten (1 0) days or completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, 
or the Mayor' s authorized representative, were directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed 
(demolished) and removed and to abate the unsafe, unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the 
property; 

WHEREAS, Robby Riggins, after being given proper notice of Ordinance No. 5043, and 
after being given adequate time to abate the situation on the property, failed to remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and failed to abate the 
unsightly conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 5043, the Mayor's authorized representative caused 
the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed, and caused the unsafe, unsanitary, and 
unsightly conditions on the property to be abated; 

J:/CindyHorlick/2016 Files/2016 Ordinances/ Raze & Removai/E.HuntsvilleAve.Uen 

-~ 
~ 

...-.4 
~ 
~ 



WHEREAS, as shown on the attached Exhibit 1. the City expended the amount of $5,750.00 
to raze (demolish) and remove the dilapidated. unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid 
propeny. and to abate the unsightly conditions located thereon: 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 5043 provides that the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon 
the aforesaid described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure 
and for the cost of abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be detennined at a hearing 
before the City Council: and 

WHEREAS, the property owner has been given at least 30 days written notice of the public 
hearing in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903. as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien 
on this property to collect the amount expended by the City in cleaning up this property; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-54-904, the City Council certifies $5,750.00. plus 10.00% for collection, to the Washington 
County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books as delinquent taxes on the above-described 
property and collected accordingly. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health. safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale. 
Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of August, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse. Mayor 

ATfEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~(~ 
Ernest B. Cate, ctfy A TIORNEY 

J:/CindyHorlick/2016 Files/2016 Ordinolnce!!>/Raze ok Rcmoval/EJiuniSvillcAvc>.Lien 

N 
N 
~ 

N 
N 
~ 



'r--~x-
'1 . ' J ('4 . ·: \ 

i ! • ~~ • ••• ~=-~~~ ' ~ .. .. 
~mut 21. Care 
City ~ttDn~&y 
acateOspringdaliar.gov 

'T'ayfm· Samy~ 
Sm~r 'Deputy 
City 'Jittonle) 

tsamplesOspringdalaaf.gov 

Sarali Sparkman 
'Deputy ~iry "nmy_y 
ssparkmanOsprinpllar.gov 

'David. 1>. 1'11i!I!p.s 
'D.e)'Uty City ~ttzlnJty 
clphillipsOspringdalear.gov 

L 'J'uUl 1Je(vufresi 
· C.ue Coomfinat&W/ 
Victim ~are 

tleiYtchliCkplinplw.gov 

Steve 'Jfe(ms 
?t~o-r 
shelmsOspringdalear.gov 

Cintfy 'Jforfi,, 
~mininr-atiw ~( 
~SUtllJ~aTa~( 
chot1ick0springdaleer.gov 

jacque 'Roth 
'.Doc'=r Coo-rlilllltor/ 
'Disar.oery ~ 
jtOih Oljllilgdllear.gov 

Robby Riggins 
325 Berry St. 
Springdal~. AR 72764 

Office Of IJ"'fie City ?tttorney 
201 Syri"8 Strut 

SJ";"8/ak, 9lr~n.sas 72764 
Pliont (479) 7S6-S9PO 

P'ax (479) 750-4732 

WWW.5jri~Ctar -nov 

July ·11. 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Property located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
Tax ParceJ No. 815~28420-000 

Dear Mr. Riggins: 

On May 10, 201 6, the Springdale City Council passed Ord4lance No. 5043. This 
O!dinance ordered that the unsafe structure located bel)ind 710 E. Huntsville 
Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, be r~d (demolished) and removed, and that the. 
unsightly conditions on the property be abated. The Ordinance provided that this 
be done Within thirty (30) days. 

The structure on the property was not razed ( demoJished) and removed within 
thirty (30) days as required by Ordinance No. 5043. · As a result; the City of 
Springdale caused the structure located behind 701 .E. Huntsville Ave., 
Springdale, Arkansas, to be razed (demolished) and removed, arid caused the 
unsafe. unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the property to be abated. 
En~losed are billing statements showing the City's cost of $5,750.00 to clean up 
the property and remove the structure. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid on or before August 
23, 2016, a hearing will be held before the Sprmgdale City Council pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann .. § 14-54-904 to determine the amount of the lien to which the 
City is entitled for cleaning up "the property. The hearing will"be held Tuesday, 
August 23, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Courici1 Chambers ~t the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas. · 

You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the amount of 
the· lien tbe City of Springdale is claiming. I have enclosed a copy Of .the 
proposed ordinance that will be presented at that meeting. 

~ 
~ 
~ 

~ 
N 
~ 



I am also forwarding a copy of this letter to you via first class mail as weB. lfyou 
should have any questions, please let me know. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

~~c~. 
Ernest B. Cate 
City Attorney 

cc: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 
Tom Evers, Chief Building Inspector 

... 
"" ~ 

... 
M 
~ 



I 

ARCO Excavation & Paving, Inc j_fj]i_ f~ c {[t.:· Invoice 
l 0287 E .Hwy 72 \i"'"\ .o:.J,• . • ., ~ • ~ • • • Ji·~, ~ 
Bentonvdle, AR 72712 ~ J ~~{2,/!i:_\J A;. J! {,; {1)_; I\! Invoice II 

Bill To 

City of Springdale 
PO Box769 
Springdale, AR 72765 

:&! JSl'k \!' t'.MG~ -~· 
Pbo•e 479-451.&000 • Fu 479-451-1010 

Date 

~----~----------; 
6128/2016 7026-1 

Job Location: 7026 

701 E Huntsville Rd. 
Springdale, AR 72764 Due Date 7128/2016 

P.O. 

Description Qly Unit Cost Amount 

Demolition of Structure at 701 E Huntsville Road, Springdale, AR 5,750.00 S,750.oo 

MC 

Transaction #. _______ _ 
Date _ ___ _ ______ _ 
!l.ccount # /~I·0'1lll·•aJ. 7o-);· 1 

Project #·--.sr-:---:-- ------
lnvoice #_7,U· I 1 

Amount J. l J-1. e · 

Description "'• ,4"!"*'/& (ql ! 
t . lf,,,:lt. 

Approved By ~.I,U 
•.AJ~, 

Total $5,750.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 
Thonk you for yuur burintss! · ·· ----. ·-----~--.. ·- . • ..... . t 

··Balance Due $5,7so.oo · · 
~_._ . · -·· . 

It) 
N 
~ 

It') 
N 

=--



a Complflte lien 1, 2, and 3. Alllo complete 
Item 4 " Rastrictetl DeRverv 1a desired. 

• Print your name and acldreoo on the raverae 
ao that we can raUTI the C8l'd to you. 

• Attech thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1.~10: 

Ro11byJitUaW 
315Bcri'y St. 
Sprlft.llk', .~R 717~ 

-------- ·---·· 

D. II dellvlly-*"- cillwllnt flom Item 1'1 
If YES,.,... dellvel'y addrua balaw: 

2. Mlda Number 
tJ;Itldlr tum lervice laDe/) 701b 0910 DODO 5b3b 1153 

: PS Form 3811. July 2013 Domastl~ Relum Recalpt 

, 

\0 
~ 
~ 

\0 
M 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO.---

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale. Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: GMAR Properties, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 23, Phase V, The Oaks Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file with the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex·Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2690 Alton Ave. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-31477-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Amy E. Byrd 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots 24 and 25 and two and one half feet off of the West 
side ofLot 26, all in Block 10 in the R.L. Hayes Addition to the City of Springdale. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 414 Ewalt Ave. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-22459-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: James A. & Tina S. Logsdon 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 7 Lester Subdivision Phase VI, to the city of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas and also that part of the Northwest 
Quarter of the Southeast quarter of Section 27, Township 18 North, Range 30 West described as 
beginning at the Northwest comer of said Lot 7 Lester Subdivision Phase VI and running thence 
S70°40'27"W 46.71 feet; thence Sl0°13'25"East 75.47 feet; thence South l3°17'48"East 75.55 
feet along the south and east lines of lands deeded to Clark J. Peters and Bernard Peters in land 
Docwnent 2005-18154, thence South to a point N88°W of the Southwest comer of Lot 7 Lester 
Subdivision Phase VI, thence S88°E to the Southwest comer of Lot 7 Lester Subdivision Phase 
VI, thence North along the west line of Lot 7 Lester Subdivision Phase VI to the point of 
beginning. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

Falcon Rd. 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
815-31841-000 

Security Investments. LLC 
CindyHorlick/20 16 Filcs/20 16 OrdiJwlces/Licn Ordinanccs18-23·16.Lien0rd 

1"-
N 
~ 

1"-
N 
~ 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE /4) of the Southeast 
Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Thirty-six (36), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) 
West, described as follows: Beginning at a point which is 445 feet East of the Northwest Comer 
of said 40 acre tract, and running thence West 1"96 feet for a beginning comer to the lands herein 
intended to be conveyed, and running thence South 200 feet, thence West 80 feet, thence North 
200 feet, thence East 80 feet to the place of beginning, the above being in the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

609 E. Huntsville Ave. 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
815-28414-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: BOKF, NA 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Fifty-Seven (57), in Hidden Lake Estates, 
Phase II, to the City of Springdale. Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file in the office 
of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2489 Springbrook Ave. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-33611-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Elizabeth Doyel 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 11, Block 3 in the Neff Subdivision, Phase I, as per plat 
on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex -Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2403 Toni Ave. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-23741-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jessie Howard 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of theSE 1/4 of theSE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as beginning at a point which is 
540 feet North oo 54' East and 327 feet North 88° 16' West of the Southeast comer of said forty 
acre tract; thence South 00° 54' West 100 feet; thence North 88° 16' West 100 feet; thence North 
00° S4'East 100 feet; thence South 88° 16' East 1 00 feet to the point of beginning, containing 
0.25 acres, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1 001 Wilkinson Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903. of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above. and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$376.42 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 2690 Alton Ave. (#815-31477-000) 
$1,759.58 clean-up costs and $41.96 administrative costs- 414 Ewalt Ave. (#815-22459-000) 

CindyHorU~k/2016 Filc:s/20 16 Ordinanccsllien Ordinanccs/8·23·16.licn0rd 

QO 
N 
0. 

QO 
N 
~ 



$453.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs - Falcon Rd. (#815-31841-000) 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 609 E. Huntsville Ave. (#815-28414-000) 
$400.42 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 2480 Springbrook Ave. {#815-33611-000) 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 2403 Toni Ave. (#815-23741-000) 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 1001 Wilkinson Ln. (#815-28149-000) 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903. as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties: 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904. the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$404.90, plus 10% for collection- 2690 Alton Ave. (#815-31477-000) 
$1 ,801.54, plus 10% for collection - 414 Ewalt Ave. (#815-22459-000) 
$475.16. plus 10% for collection- Falcon Rd. (#815-31841-000) 
$487.16, plus 10% for collection- 609 E. Huntsville Ave. (#815-28414-000) 
$128.90, plus 10% for collection - 2480 Springbrook Ave. (#815-33611-000) 
$487.16, plus 10% for collection - 2403 Toni Ave. (#815-23741-000) 
$487.16, plus 10% for collection · 1001 Wilkinson Ln. (#815-28149-000) 

Emergensy Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health. safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale. Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of August, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse. Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/20 16 Files/2016 OrdinancesfLien Ordinancolll-23-l6.Licn0rd 

0\ 
N 
~ 

0\ 
N 
~ 



·. 
·r-~z~-"'\c. 

-~- .l ~-
~ I l.: .. 

· ~ 
\·, ~.~ 

~-- ,~ 

1;nust ~- Cate 
City ?.ttlmvy 
ecateOspringdalear.gov 

'f'ayl'or Samy~ 
Stnior ~.fli!J 
City ?.rtonW!y 
\llllnpiiiOspringdalllar.p 

Santli Spar,man 
~r~~IJ r!ity ~·uy 
ssparkman OIIP'IngdiiHr.p 

'Davil 'D. pfii{(ps 
'Ilfyllt_y City ?.rton111y 
dphillipsO apringdalear.gov 

L yu(a 'Be(vufresi 
Ct1Jt CoordinatDr/ 
Vfctfm~~ 

lbelvi<IIISiOspringCJalelr.goy 

Stew 'lfefriu 
qnw..srifl'itor 
shelmsO apringdalear.gov 

Cituf~ '}(orlH 
~minfsrrt~tivc ~( 
?.nistlnn/Part~/i6Qf 

choriickOspringdalear.gov 

jacque 'RDtft 
'D«&t CoordintJtDr/ 
ViJCDWI) Cfffi 
jrGIIOspringdllear.gov 

Office Of 'T'fie C i!'Y ?l ttomey 
201 SyritttJ. Strut 

S.J11;"81afe, ?trtansas 72764 
'Pnon.e (479) 1s6-s9oo 

Pax (479) 750·4732 

www.~rif18dafear.acv 

Raul Pena, Registered Agent 
For GMAR Properties, LLC 

4 S. MeadowcliffDr. 
Little Rock, AR 72745. 

Ken F. Calhoon. Registered Agent 
For Arvest Bank 

July 11,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN. RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoon 
Eighth Floor - One Riverfront Place 
North Little Rock, AR 72114 

· RE: Notice of clean·up lien on property located at 2690A Alton Ave .• 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
31477·1 000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On March 15, 2016, notice was posted on property located at 2690A Alton Ave., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42•77 and 42-.78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice· was mailed to the owner of record on March 4, 2016, that the City 
intended to seek a clean· up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14· 
54-903 ifthe violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As. a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54·903, on or 
about May 23, 2016. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $376.42. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with-Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will. include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the an1ount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

= f') 

~ 

= f') 

~ 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 23, 20 1 6, a hearing will be held befor-e the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
pr-operty. The hearing will be held Tuestlay, August 23. 2016. at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$389.90, which includes $376.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $13 .48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

... 
f'f') 

~ 

... 
f'f') 

~ 



• eo~ ~tern. t, 2, lllld a AlsQ UQmplute 
Item <41f Reetrtcted DeiiVely Ia deslrad. 

• Print your name and add,... on the merse 
so that we can nrtum 1tJe ~Itt to you. . 

• Attach this cad to the ~ack ot the mallplece, · .; · 
or on the front If apace 'permits. 

1. MlcleAddnllaed co: .._ '--:--~· 
• ''t.i 

Ken F. Clllhoon, Rcpwntt Aceat ' 
For AI'\'HC 8Qk 

HDII~~~n, Calhoen, Kerper, Prwnllld A C•lh
FJplb Floor- O..r R.l"~'*-1 Pl8w 
North LIWI' Rack.AR 7JU-4 

2. Article Number .. .•. _ _7_~~~ -~9lll 000[] Sb3b 11'U 
(7blnafel' ~ IIMCe llbeO - - -.:_ - - .. . ... - .•. 

PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 Oomastlc Return Receipt 

• Comptate ltem8 1, 2. and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 H Restricted OeiiVtly Ia desired. 

• Print your name.and address on the reverse 
so that we can retum the cald to you. 

• AttaCh thla card to the baCk ot the maltpleCe, 
O{.Q[I tbJ front lhp1C8 pemlJts ~- =='i' 6 ~ • le diiiiiMIY 8ddtMa dHJW.nt 11om ftem 1 'I 

,, ,Miele~ to: lf'IES, ..... delivery lddreA belaw: 

R•lll Pen.,~~ -~If"' 
ForGM.~R pto,ertiK. LLC: 

-' S. l-t••-citi'Dr. 
Lltdt Rock. 9 · 711.&5 

~ 

2. Arl!cle Number 
(T,.,_,., from alltVIct llbeO 

PS Form 3811. July 2013 

7D1b 0910 DODD Sb3b 1184 
~- ... - ---·-....... · .. --- __ .... .. 

Dcmeatlc Rlllllm ~ 

Yes 

N 
f') 

a.. 

N 
f') 

a.. 



~ City of Springdale 
~,:· Coclt• ~nlo1censeut 

;·~ . ,., ........ - !ICJI' • ..,,... .ill • : ," . :If , .. , . i ~~ ~ :· ~ 

CITY ABATEMENT -..;_ 512312016 11 :55 AM (645 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status 
Order# 

Form Fields: 

CITY ABATEMENT 
CALT02690A 

Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Ptcture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 

L 
!; 
L.....__ 

Attached Data 

--~~- ?' '#. ""ts.J· , •.. ·,_ 
:~·~·i~ .. ~~~.:~; ~'!~· 

Attached Data --- ... ._... 

Lien 

t•ugc I nf .l 

rt) 
rt) 

~ 

rt) 
rt) 

=.. 



\:.... C1ty of Spnngdalc -:,r.- Coch· Lnroo·co:rnc•ot! 

~ ·: ,.,..r .. • , ... - 't~· ... ~ .. - .&.\111. ·:~w 4 :tt.c.•li _,.a .. ~·.: 

Date of Abatement 
Off1cer on Site 
Superv1or on Jon 

Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

.. 

1 Melh:::Jd cf Compl1ance 

Equ1pment 

748 Grasshopper 
6031 Serv1ce Truck-Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck-Landscapmg 

T1rne of Abatement m Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equ1pment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra matenals cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
F1nal Photos 

F1na1 Photos 

Final Photos 

5/2312016 10:55 AM 
Dana Bentley 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Pmperty Clean Up p Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck·Landscaping,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55 
$35 
$35 

1 

2 
24 
27.42 
27.42 
125 
125 
$200 
so 
376.42 

I \ 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

PagL!:! (•I'J 

-~ 

'· ·~f;£;· - .. ~~~r- ..... J-: 
"'<!- . ..,.-1\ - . ~ . ,- -

t. '. ·-: i. .• ai_~-i.~~~_\. 

~ ... 
'Ill' 
~ 
~ 

'Ill' 
~ 
~ 



.::.
, .... 

P
3

5
 

P
35

 



":r---~[2~. · .. . 
1 ' . . ..., ' . \ 
~ . \. ;/. 

.' ~ 
·.,~-~ 

~~ •.. ::~ -

~me.st ~- Cctte 
City ?.nonvy 
ecateOspringdalear.gov 

rfa~(or Samy(ts 
SmiDr f>tJ'IIf) 
City ?lrtOt'IIIY 
tsamplesesprtngdalelf.gov 

Sara~ Spar,man 
'Dtfury ~lty ?lnorney 
ssparkmanOsprinPJear.gov 

'IJa\1d 7J. Pfiilf!J's 
'Defuty City ?lttlmae_y 
dphiiMpsOspringclalear.gov 

Lynda 'Bifwdmi 
Cast. Coordfrurtor/ 
Vktim ~wc<~tt 
lbe!VedresiO apringdallaf.gov 

Stew '}(e(ms 
'1trwsfiwiror 
shelmsOspringdalear.gov 

Cinay '}(or(ic' 
91d"lllinism~tivt ~( 
?.ssist11nt;'i'ar11~( 
chOI'IickOsprlngdalear.gov 

jacqu4l 'Rbtli 
1)o.c:kt CaorJin~~t4lr/ 
'Discawry cr.r' 
irolhlaprin~ear.goy 

·Daniel Robert Byrd 
20286 Fawn Rd. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Timothy Burr Byrd 
414 Ewalt Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Wesley G. Byrd 
103 Francis Ave. 
Panacea, FL 

Kay Ross 
1606 Stone St. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Office Of 'T'fie Ci~ ?{tton1e_y 
201 SJri"tJ Strut 

~"8aafe, ?l.r~nsas 72764 
'Pfione (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.~+flar.aov 

July 11,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

AND REGULAR MAIL 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 414 Ewalt Ave., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
22459-000 

Dear Heirs of Amy Elnora Byrd: 

On April 20, 2016, notice was posted on property located at 414 Ewalt Ave., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42~ 77 and 42· 78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 3, 2016, that the City intended 
to seek a clean·up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903. if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the propeny, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54~903, on or 
about June 8, 20 J 6. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $1,759.58. I have enclosed invoices 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 

\0 
ff') 

~ 

\0 
ff') 

~ 



cJean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §l4·54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale. Which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 23, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Spri~gdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 23, 2016, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Counc.il Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $1786.54, which includes $1,759.58 for 
cleaning up the property and $26.96 for certified mailings to the City of 
Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the 
hearing, then an additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the 
ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any 
payment you make so that 1 will be aware of it. 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to all parties at the addresses 
above. Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant service 
should the certified letter be returned. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

""" ~ 
~ 

""" ~ 
~ 



.• , 

• CompiMe Items 1, 2, and 3. Also oornplta 
Item 4 If Aeatrfcted Ueltvery is deafrad. 

• Pfint your name and lddresa on the reverse 
ao that we can return the oltd to you. 

• Attach thla oard to the back of the mailplece, 
«on the front If space permits. 

t. Ailcle~l ... ia . ---= 
M 

Wftlry G. Byrd 
JllJ Frandl.-'ft. 
hnKn. FL 3:Zl46 

-.i- -~ ........ - - --

a. s.w:.~ 
~Mall' c PriCflly Mall Exprua• ' 
[J Rlgllltrld ~ Recllcltfor MIR:handl.. I 

tJ IIIIUNd Mall 0 Colllat on 

4.~ 

.. 2. Mtcla~ 
m--w"""' ..wn t.b 7016 0910 0000 Sb3b 1238 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

QC 
~ 
~ 

QC 
~ 
~ 



6£d 

. . 1~~~:=,.;~--~ 

r ··n· .. · ... : Office df '11ie Cit!i~:tto~ l ll Ill\ ~~~l~l~· 
= . · . · : 201 SJ"'! . Street · 

~ .. ', ~ ~"'""""'2164 
· ... ~~ , · . ·-, .. ___ ... ,,b D'i1D DODO Sb3b 1252 

~ 

~·· Timothy Burr Byrd 
414 Ewalt Ave. 
Springdale, AR '72764. 

NI XIE 

..... 

72 2 4 0:: , ... - 0208 / IB / 16 

RETURN TO SENOER 
UN Cl AI MED 

UNAB L E TO ~ ORWARD 

· . ~~ A 
.r<' /\X: ~\. . 

BC: 72764455481 •esSS-88487-1Z-35 
IIIII 'I 1•1111·111,11··'1' J., ull··'lll·llllll, jJ ···lilrhHnu!' 727~~~.!&*~ 5 4 

6£d 

) 
..-· 



. ph~·· . ·· : ojfice ·of '11ie Ci~ ?ltt~ 
' ~:. . · . t 2 o1 S.J"i Street . 
~- ·J!. ·. ;.;. ~ . Sm'i.: .. ..r.j! 9ttiansas 72764 . :.JN..~. r ·''IJ""'"' . ~··~ 

,:~-~ ... 

Otd 

I ~I 
701b 0910 0000 Sb36 12b9 

Daniel ~obert Byrd 
20286 _Fawn Rd. 
Springdale, AR 727.64 

NI XI E 

LJ( 
~' ,.,..._----1--

1:22 se 1 IU8BtiH / lS 

RETURN TO SENOE ~ 
UNCLAIMED 

UNABLE TO rORWARD 

BC : 72764455481 *BSSS-B846S-l2-3 S 
72714S§3~554 llltlll • It l'•'tll'l'llll 1 1 ••tllltl•l•l 1 I 1 ••lltt'l 1 1''''111 ti•·JI r 

Otd 

) 



4L. City of Springdale .,.ft"' Code Et~forcement 
j4 ........................ l'tJil ...... ,~ •. ,,.~ 

CITY ABATEMENT· • 618/2016 9:36AM t645 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Form Flelda: 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Attached Data 

Page I of3 

..... ... 
~ 

..... ... 
~ 



4t. C ity of Spnngdale 
.,~ Code Enforcemen t 

,,. ____ .... m .. cow•,..,,..n, 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Superv1or on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 

Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

EQUipment 

721 Kubota Tractor 
6031 Serv1ce Truck-Landscaping 
6050 Hon Work Truck-Landscaping 

nme of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

-=-~ ~· __ @J . 
~...:_- - - -. '7-:-.- .. 

lien 
6/812016 8:39AM 
Dana Bentley 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Junk and Trash Removal from Curb, Property Clean Up 
- Junk and Trash 

721 Kubota Tractor.6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6050 1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$65 
$35 
$35 

3 
6 
216 
27.42 
82.26 
135 
405 
$200 
$0 
903.26 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page2 of3 

N 
~ 
0,. 

N 
~ 
0,. 



., 
T

l 

~(
t 

:;·
 

:;·
 

.. 
!!!.

. 
!!!.

. 
;;

 

"0
 

""
0 

f 
;
r
 

:r
 

~
 

0 
• 

0 
0 

l 
0 

(I
I 

li
t 

' f 
(
"
'
'
~·

 

g_-
< 

lf
l 

0 
l 

m
...

, 
!! 

::
(J

l 
I 

o'O
 

. ~ 
ri 

:::J
. 

~ 
(I

) 
:1

 
3

<
0

 
, 

.o
. 

~ 
:J

Q
J 

... 
- (I

) 

"''
:l 

C
> 

G
O

 
n ... 

I 
>

 
0 

~
 

..., 
I»

 
.... 

0 ;
r
 

!.
 

! 
0 I 

P
43

 
P

43
 



eJS\t.. ____ Cit~ of S~rin~da1~ 
·--:,(:" Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/756·7712 

·crrv ABATEMENT - W&dnesday, June 08,20161 :43:19 PM (1· BULKY WASTE) --· 
·-user -N.ame____ _ 1- BULKY WASTE --------... --- - ---------. 

User# 4792839382 
Form Started 6/812016 1:43:19 PM 
Form Submitted 6/8120161:46:44 PM 
Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
MT Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

I Method of Compliance 
i Equipment Used 
I Equipment 

I 
' 660 New Bulky Waste 
·rruck 

414 ewalt 
Lien 
Wednesday, June 08,20161 :43:00 PM 

Peter Wilson, Rod Dorsey 
$16.24 
$17.92 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck.6021 Service Truck· 
Landscaping,6028 Service Pick Up Truck 
$200.00 

! 6024 4x4 Service Truck $35.00 
6028 Service Pick Up Truck $35.00 
Time of Abatement in 

!Hours 
Number of Temporary 

'Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &lor Notes 

2 

2 

48.00 
34.16 
68.32 
270.00 
540.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
856.32 
0 

~ 
~ 
a. 

~ 
~ 
a. 



.....
 ·~--

w
q
~
~
 

; 
,• 

~
 
. .-

P
4

5
 

P
45

 



·r-,·~~- ·'\. 
~r . ·• \ 

, ; \ 
~ ·; .:• 

. ·- -~~ ~· ~:- .. 
!£1~st 1!. Cate 
City ?\rtmuy 

ecateOspringdalear.gov 

'T'a~,Cor Samy(es 
SttLior 'Dcyuty 
City ?\rtvnlt_y 

taamplesO springdallar.gov 

Sa1·afi Sparkman 
'Dc_p14ty ~ity 'Att.,rnc_y 
apiRmlnOepiigdl)elr.p 

'David V . Pliill'!Ps 
~}'\'ty Cfty ~nvy 
dphillipsOIPfingdalear.goy 

L yrufa 'Befvufrtsi 
C1ut C/Nirrfitlllt"r/ 
VlCtlJrl 'AJ"WUJtr 

111Nedr81i0springdllllr.p 

Steve 'Jfe(ms 
?m't!Stwaror 

shelmsOspflngdaleu.gov 

Cintf'!j '1forCici. 
9\d'tninistratiw ~( 
91ssistant/'Para(rea( 

chortick Oaprlngdalear.gov 

.1 acque ·'R;ot(i 
1locfer Cocwdinaror/ 
'Dfs~ry cftti 
jratMtspringdllaar.gov 

office of ~he c i~ 9tttorney 
201 SJn-ine Strut 

~na/afi. 9trtaruas 72764 

Pfione (479) 756•5900 

~a.x (479) 750·4732 

www.~i"tJiafea,·.aov 

James A. & Tina S. Logsdon 
6430 Wells Circle 
Springdale, AR 72762 

July 11,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

and REGULAR MAIL 

RE: Notice of clean·up lien on property located at 31841 Falcon Rd., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815· 
31841·000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On May 4, 2016, notice was posted on property located at 31841 Falcon Rd., 
Springdale, Arkansas. that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78. needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice 
was mailed to the owner of record on May S, 2016, that the City intended to seek 
a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the 
violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business· days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14·54-903, on or 
about June 24, 2016. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Spring~ale to ··clean this property are $453.42. J have enclosed ·an invoice 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added · to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74· per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in ·the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 23, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-5.4-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up 1ien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 23, 2016, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 

'-0 .... 
~ 

'-0 .... 
~ 



Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City ofSpringdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $460.16, which includes $453.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I wilJ be aware of it. 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to James and Tina Logsdon at the 
address above. Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant 
service should the certified letter be returned. 

If you should have any questions. please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

f"' 
"'Il' 
~ 

f"' 
"'Il' 
~ 



• Cbrnp~eta·~ ~A.2; 'ai'.d s. Aleo complole 
Item 4 If Ri&lifCtid Delivery IS deslnid. 
Pilnt your~ Md address on the nwet'&e 
so that we can nttum the card to you. 
Attach this card to the back of the mallplec:a, 
ot on the front It apace permits. 

1. Arliole Mdi ICtte: 

JIUIIft A. It Tlaa S. Lo1t11101t 
•j600 Wetk Clrde 

·- . s, ..... All 7276% 
'. . 
·:" 

__.;)..·~ ... 

..... _ 

2. Article Number 
(7tanslrlr fnlm llltVICe fllbe(. 

7016 0910 0000 Sb3b 127b 

1 PSF.o'!" 3811, July 2013 Domestic Ratum Receipt 

.. 

QC 
..... 
~ 

QC ..... 
~ 



.!.1\t. ..,,. City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- SpringdaleJ AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, June 24,2016 9:04:30 AM (845 CllY ABATEMENT) 
User.Na.me . 645 CITY ABATEMENT 
User# 4797993474 
Form Started 6/24/2016 9:04:30 AM 
Form Submitted 6/2412016 10:07:33 AM 
Property Address 31841 Falcon Rd 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

C'l. .. 
a.c 

0\. .. 
a.c 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
H H Benefit Rate 

·Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Attached Data 

Usn 
Friday, June 24, 2016 9:04:00 AM 
Toby Lankford 
Henry Hemandez 

Henry Hemandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Property Clean Up- Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaplng,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

3 

36.00 
27.42 
27.42 

= ll) 

~ 

= ll) 

~ 



Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

190.00 
190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
453.42 
Attached Data 

.. ·, 1- , 
'·" I - I . . 

··] - .. .._.: .. ·~' . 

-'f) 0... 

-Ill 
=--



P
5

2
 

P
S

l 



'f'-~,...~~~ l - . 

~ ·,) 
., ·~ 

~ .. l. :~ .. ... _: 

!Enwt $. Cate 
City ~non~ 
ecale 0 springdalear.gov 

'T'o'lfor Samyfot.s 
S.n7Dr !Dc_puty 
ctry~rwn~ 

tsamplasOspringdalelr.gov 

Sarah Sport1nan 
~ry ~ity. ~.Y 
sspac1cman Ospriligdalelr.gov 

'Dovid V . Pliilf!J's 
'!:k}'llty City ~rron~ty 
dphlllipsO spJingdalur.gov 

L ytu[a $e£\'edTesi 
Cast CArlif14tl1r/ 
Vic;tiltl ~Yocotc 

lbelvechliOspnngclalelr.gll'l 

Stew 'J[dm.s 
·JnwJtigator 

shelmSOsprlngdaleat.gov 

Cin4:'] '}(or{ict 
M!tlllliStr4tM ~( 
:ll.ssiJtan~ara~a( 
cho!tickOspringdalear.gov 

jacque ~th 
'Do•trt Coonlinawr/ 
'Di.<eow.ry CG:rf 
Jrolh Otpringdllear.gov 

Office Of 'J!Iie Ci~ ?lttorney 
201 Syrlf18 Sn·ut . 

SyrintJt{aft. ?.r~nso.s 72 764 
'P(wne (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.,ri1"8daftar.8t1\' 

July 27,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

. And REGULAR MAIL 

Rayburn W. Green, Registered Agent 
Security Investments, LLC 
234 E. Millsap Rd., Suite 400 
Fayetteville. AR 72703 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 609 E. Huntsville 
Ave., Spriqgdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-28414-000 

Dear Property 0\\oner: 

On June 24, 2016. notice was posted on property located at 609 E. Huntsville 
Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 9.1-58, 91-65, 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied. within 
seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on June 27, 2016, that 
the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code 
Ann. § 14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on·or 
about July I 5, 2016. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $465.42. 1 have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the ·abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §l4-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale Qn or before September 13. 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale Cjty Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, September 13, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. in 
the City CoWlcil Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring 

~ 
.n 
~ 

ff') 
.n 
~ 



Street, Springdale, Arkansas. You will he entitled to present evidence at this 
hearing concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount~ and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter,_please remitlhe total sum of$472.16, which includes $465.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this ainount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to Security Investments, LLC at 
the address above. Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant 
service should the certified letter be returned. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

~ 
'f) 

~ 

~ 
tf) 

~ 



1 • ComJ*te ltems1, ~. and 3. Nwo compiiQ 
Item 4 If Restricted Delively Ia daslred. 

Ill Print your name and llddniss un the reverse 
so that we can mum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of tha mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Artloll AddniAIId to: 

Jlayl11ara W. Gnm. Re&blered Atmt 
Security InnltmenU. LLC 
ua E. Mllllep Rd., swtr .aoo 
Fa)'dtftllle, AR 71703 ·-·-

~:~---dlffawlt tram ltam 1? 
If YES, enlilr ~IVery addr&SI below: 

2. Article Number ,_,.,!)om MIYICe l8beO 701b D910 DODO Sb3b 1740 
: fS Form 3811, July 2013 Domeatto Re!um Receipt 

~· -

!Ill 
!Ill 
~ 

!Ill 
!Ill 
~ 



~~ .,,. City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4 79n56 -7712 

CITY ABATEMENT - Friday, July 15, 2016 3:18:44 PM (645 CITY ABATEMENT) 
User .. Name . . 645 CITY ABATEMENT 

User# 4797993474 
Form Started 7115/2016 3:18:44 PM 
Form Submitted 7/15/2016 3:39:06 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

609 E Huntsville Ave 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

ra&tw~-~ 

"' .,., 
~ 

'IC .,., 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck~ 

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

.Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

Lien 
Friday, July 15, 2016 3:18:00 PM 
Dana Bentley 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing. Property Clean Up • Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck·Landscaping,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

48.00 

r--., 
~ 

r--., 
~ 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

27.42 
27.42 
190.00 
190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
465.42 
Attached Data 

-#(""',_-' 4 arl 

·' .l__, .._ 
Attached Data 
:~ 

.. . 
·~,;;; . ,..__, 
:'l:...~;t 

·:::-_..~:.:c;}~~~~ 
. . ' : , ..... w. ~ ..::.;... 1"'\- ~ •. 

··~ ~:.." .. ~.: ... !'•:t:.~- ·.~~~.:.~~t.·:. ~ 

Attached Data 
io. uzs:c:::; -·~ 

... .,~ ... !!; ·~~ ... ::;.·~~~~-::}~·:~ ....:-..... 

00 ., 
~ 

QO ., 
~ 



P
S

9 
P

S
9 



'~·. ' .\ Qt 
: ! . \ . ~ ' ·. ~ ~ A· . 

' ·~ ' ' ·~ 

.t ;;..·· 

!Ernest 1J. Cate 
city 9tnomey 
eca!IO!Ipfingdalear.gov 

'T'a~(or Sa.n!I'CeJ 
Set tiM 'Dej11lty 
City 9tnonv.y 
tsamplesOsprlngdalaar.gov 

Sarali Spartt1Uin 
~~ tit"j 9tnonvy 
SljllllllwJOijJiinplllr.goy 

'Da"itf 'D. Pni({!J's 
~tyCity~ · 
dphllllpsO springdalear.gov 

L~ '&Cvuit·esi 
C.m Ctxmffni!tor/ 
VIGtim ~'«lltt 

bllvedrtsiOIPiio lgdalelr.p 

Steve '}{e(ms 
'1t~fDr 

shelmsOspringdalelr.gov 

Citu!y ?lorfict 
~llinistTGtlw ~( 
?lsslstam;haraktJji( 

chortickOspringdallar.gov 

jacque 'JWtli 
'lloc~t CoonHtiAtor/ 
'Dis£tMt) c~ 
j!'CIItllsprinpllar.gov 

Felix DCJgado 
2489 Springbrook Ave. 
Springdale. AR 72764 

office Of 'Tfie Ci~ ?tttorney 
201 Syri"B Strut 

Sy~a.Ce, ~rtaruas 72764 
Phone (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (4 79) 750-4732 

www.~?i"tJ/afear BOY 

July 11,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

and REGULAR MAIL 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

The Corporation Company dlb/a CT Corporation, 
Registered Agent for BOKF, NA d/b/a Bank of Arkansas 

124 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 19.00 
Little Rock; AR 72 701 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2489 Springbrook 
Ave., Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-33611-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On April 19 and April 27, 2016, notice was posted on property located at 2489 
Springbrook Ave., Springdale, Arkansas. that the property was in violation of 
Springdale City Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within 
seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on April 27, 2016, that 
the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 20, 2016. As of this date. the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $400.42. I have ertclosed invoices 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also. in accordance with Ark. Code Atm. §14-54-903(e)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the ainount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

= \C 
~ 

= \C 
~ 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 23, 2016, a hearing wilJ be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 23, 2016, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale .. Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearin,g 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $499.12, which includes $400.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $13.48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by th~ 
date ·listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $1 5.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to Mr. Delgado at the address 
above. Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant service 
should the certified letter be returned. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 
cc: Eric Berger 

Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

WRIGHT, LINDSEY & JENNINGS, LLP 
3333 Pinnacle Hills Pkwy, Suite 510 
Rogers. AR 72758 

-\0 a. 

-~ a. 



• CompJeta Items 1. 2,11XS 3. AJao c::omplete 
Item 41f Restricted DeUWJY Is delhd. 

• Print your narrie and addrass on the raverae 
so that we can mum the card to you. 

• Attach tills card to the back of the mailplece, 
OUIIUbA fre_rttlf space permits. 

1. Artlcle,hfd~to: 

'Fhe Co.,.o .. don CDIIIfiiiiY dlbl. CT Coi1NI,.tlaH. 
lteptem . .\tenf fitr BOKJ', NA liN• Bllllk 

124 \\: c.,w Ave., Sulk 1900 
Lhde Roell. AR 7270l 

D. Ia diiMry .xhA d"'-nt flcmbm 1? 
If VES, .,. delivery addreU belaw: 

··-~ .. ~ 

2. Miele Number 
(7laMfer ~ WVfCe fabel) 7016 C910 eeoc Sb3b 13~9 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Dome111c.Retwn Receipt 

N 
\0 
~ 

N 
\0 
=.c 



~~ -.,F City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764 - Office 479n56-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Monday, June 20,201610:47:43 AM (645 CITY ABATEMENT) ·use-r Name .. 645 CITY ABATEMENT -· --·· . 
User# 4797993474 
Form Started 6/20/2016 10:47:43 AM 
Form Submitted 6/20/2016 11:09:21 AM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

2489 Springbrook Ave 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

./ 

~-

•• J&.a-: ·o~ir.;,.;"~-•·•~ftJii.d.:.-......_._~· 

f"l 
\C 
~ 

ff'l 
\C 
~ 



P
64

 
P

6
4

 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
H H Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Monday, June 20, 2016 10:47:00 AM 
Bobby Nivens 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing 

ll) 
\0 
~ 

ll) 
~ 
~ 



Equipment 

755 Grasshopper 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

755 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck·landscaping,6050 1·ton Work 
Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

48.00 
27.42 
27.42 
125.00 
12S.OO 
$200.00 
$0.00 
400.42 
Attached Data 

~ 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 
~ 



-n
 

!!
 

:r
 

:::
J 

~
 

5!!
. 

\
)
 

\
)
 

:7
 

:l
" 

0 
s 

.....
 

0 
0 

en
 

en
 

P
67

 
P

67
 



.. r-·- '<I 

: '1 '\':,~~~·· . ... 
~ .• 

n . . ' ~- ~- . ,.,_. 
· . ·~ 

~:-: ... 
!Emert~. Cau 
City ?lrronll!y 
ecateO springdalear.gov 

'f' ~(or Samy(el 
S£tuor ~)"'ty 
ctry 91ttornty 
lsamllltiO sp!lngdaiNr.gov 

Sart:~fl Spar~man 
'DepUty ~ity 91f11mll!.'f 
Slplrkmantljlfingclaleflr.gov 

'Dt:~vi/ V. ipfii{{!J's 
'Dc_ruty c~ ?lttonll!y 
dphilllpsOspringdalear.gov 

L yu{4 'Be( wares! 
Cast Coordfnmor/ 
Victim Mwcau 

lbaiYictesiO sp!lngctalelf.tp 

SttW 1fe(ms 
'111\'lS"tJcctDr 

shelmsOspringdalear.gov 

CiniJ '}{o,·Ckt 
91J'fllillistraf'M ~a( 
IAJsbrant/ParllktJGf 

chot11ck0sprlngdalear.gov 

jt:~cqw 'Rotli 
1'ocbt CDOrdiuator/ 
'[)Ucqwry crert. 
jrmhllplingdllelr.gov 

Elizabeth R. Doyel 
821 N. Main St. 
#10 
Stillwater, OK 74075 

O.ffice Of tTiie Ci~ ~ttomey 
201 Syri"B Strut 

Spri"tjla(t, 91.J""'nst:IS 72764 

Pliont (479) 756-sgoo 

'Fax (479) 750·4132 

www.prif18da~r-oov 

July 11, 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

and REGULAR MAIL 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2403 Toni Ave., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
23741-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On May 10, 2016. notice was posted on property located at 106 Terry Ave .• 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days.· 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 11,2016, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 22. 2016. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $465.42. I have enclosed invoices 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the· City. of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 23, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 

QC) 
loD 
~ 

QC) 
\C 
~ 



property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 23, 2016. at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$472.16, which includes $465.42 for cleaning. 
up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the· hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to Ms. Doyel at the address above. 
Delivery ofthat.letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant service should the 
certified Jetter be returned. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sil~f1~ 
Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

Cl"' 

"' =-

Cl"' 

"' =-



r" 
! 

- :I~ • 

~ 

11 . · -~~ . .Plfice Of '11ie. City ?lttomey 
. • .~ · 2 ·91 SJ1r!n8 Strut. . 

. · -·~ Syri71giafe, 9lrtansas 12 764 
">!• 

.. ~. 

LJV 
/Z-{!; 

1/!vt IIi 

OL.d 

701b 0910 0000 Sb3b 1~50 

.. . - ~:.:.L·- .. ; .. .- . 
... . · . ... ?Y"l ... F·.~:.:;j:." 

Elizabeth R. Doyel .. . .. . - -'.J ~ t, : · · .!. -:;·t 
82~N.MainSt ~ --- ,. ·_ .,,o· .. ··· · : •t :· :•: 
#to .. . -· <1\i\l vl ~ · 
Stillwater, Ql( NIXIE 7 ll. ~ E ~ 

~ 
~ 

RE'iURN TO SENDER 
tlfiCL AIMED 

~NA!Le TO FORWARD 

' .. 

-~ 

8807i3!.1-:.. 6 

Uiit: 
7 ~ 7 6 :4>45 54 

' 74076$36~! . 
ac : 727644SS4eJ. =eass-wa&6 -l.Z-is: 

i ' l';iii I 1. i l• l! !i i ' l i i! I i ilil I tiip iii• ! i!' i i! i iilil'i i;Ji •illi 

· ·- -- ... 

Oi.d 



· ... ft. City of Springdale 
~ft Coclu Enrorcement 

·-ne..,..-•,... . ........,., M'liit&-O...,~Ii.nii·--

CITY ABATEMENT· • 612212016 3:31 PM (645 CITY ABATEMEN.T;,:)~--------------

Status: 
Order # 

Form Ftelda: 

CITY ABATEMENT 
CTON2403-02 

Property Address 
Bafore Picture 

Before Picture 

Befor~ Picture 

Before Picture 

2403 Toni Ave 
Attached Data 

Attached 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

I'ngc l of3 

... 
t'-
~ 

... 
t'-
~ 



~ . -~ City of Springdale 
~f'" Codet Enror~emont 

lit llf·~a•-· ~,,,_,.111M · Oiilcf •Ttlfll·RI' 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

748 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6050 1·ton Work Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials coat 
Total COst of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

:.~·~,::·~:=~·7' ~~;~); 
\o. - ··• • • ·_;M 

:1tif.·.· ~-~~~:':~· >'.;J 
H:'',_': •I t ~:·~~ ~i..-- . -.._:..: ~ •. ~·~ ~ ~ -~~-~¢." 
~~.41-~-. ·:.~·- • •• ....t :; ... -.~~ .... 
,. . • ....:-:....L.: ¥~_ .. .,.,,, . • .... \~ ·:~~-

lien 
6122/2016 2:31 PM 
Toby Lankford 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hemandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Property Clean Up - Junk and Trash 

748 Gtasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck
Landscaping,6050 1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55 
$65 
$35 
$35 

1 
4 
48 
27.42 
27.42 
190 
190 
$200 
$0 
485.42 
Attached Data 

Attached 

Page 2 of3 

1 ~· · .. .,-•. !:• f'l •·.- -' l " ,, . . . . ~: ' . - .I ~ : ~·. • ~ ~ ' . , ;~:-.- --"'1!~ I • '.. ' ~ .. , -{_ .. \ . , . '.: ... ,, 
·1 . ,. . i· ~ ,-<- . 

·./11 •l " . :·"· ~~ . . ' ~ · ,. ...... .. ·' 
,· :- t'r.. tt:\ •• " • \ · ~ · ' ~. • • 
>:~~ It,• ~.a ~ .;··::· · · 

"· ~,.., ., ,.., ·-, . _, 
•.•; _,_,~-~It,•, F 

,•;#,r.· 
f;1J-'· ~ 
'/>f'4' 

I'~ •. 

f]~ 

·' 
' ;;....,.: .- o•j) 
. ·.~ <' 

\ ;:_:i ' ........... ~!'! 

N 
I' 
Oo4 

N 
I' 
~ 



: ;~ 
~~ 

City of Springdale 
Coda Enrorcomcnt 

·------------······ ·-· .. ---·---.. 
1 .. ...... ~'"'" .,.,....lf,I.IIIIII&-C."'1t41HI)•Il't2 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Attached 

Atlached 

... ;f ;.}·~~·- .-:·:~.~;.:~ :: ::~ ·.· · . 
~-- ~tt; 

, -.... -::-. -:. ~ .: • 4 I I' .~ ... - ~ 
- ---:~~~,.- ~ - ;;' 

-~::~:~J:'::_;;~~.:· -. c "'· 

l"!i 

.. . ' 

Page J ofl 

f') 
I' 
~ 

~ 
I' 
~ 



P
7

4
 

P
7

4
 



·r· ··~..¥ 
~ Q'-'-' . 

. ···: li' '\. ~- \ ~\· 
I ~' 
. ~.#~- • 

~ --· .;i~ 

!Er~Ust ~. Cate 
City ~nvmey 
ecateOspringdalear.gov 

'T'aJ(or Samyt£s 
StniDr 'Deyuty 
City ~nurru:y 

tsamplesOspringdalear.gov 

Sarali. SpartrruJn 
'Dtyut:'J ~fty ~""'"'Y 
ssparllm111 Ospringdalear.IJOY 

'Davit{ 'D. Pfiilf!J's 
'DI:_pllty City 9lttmw:.'J 

dphilllpsOspringdalear.gov 

L~ru/4 ~F.Jresi 
Cast Coortlr'ntuor/ 
Via£m 9ld"'I«Cltt. 

tbelvedresiOspnngdllear.QCJII 

Steve '}{e(ms 
1nw.s~r"r 
shelmsOspringdllear.gov 

Cfn4y '}(or.fici 
9ld"minisrrafiw ~( 
9lssistant;iPara~( 
chDflic:kO&pfingdaltar.gov 

jacque 'Rotli 
XJoc"t Coorlfit~ttlr/ 

'D1scowry c'"" 
jrathOs~llelr.gov 

office of 'T'fie c i~ 9\ttorney 
JOt SJrina Street 

Syri"814Ci. ~rtan..<4.s 72764 

pfionl (479) 756·5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.~ri"tJ/4(ear gn• 

Jessie Howard 
c/o Josh Howard 
2003 Platt St., Apt. A 
Springdale, AR 72762-1585 

July 11, 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

and REGULAR MAIL 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1001 Wilkinson Ln., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
.28149-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On May 9, 2016, notice was posted on property located at lOOT Wilkinson Ln., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 9. 2016, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 20, 2016. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $465.42. I have enClosed invoices 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 1.4-54·903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailin& fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the . City of 
Springdale on or before August 23, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14·54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is .entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 23, 2016. at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 

In 
r-
~ 

In r--
~ 



Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount. and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, ple~e remit the totaJ sum of $4 72.16, which'includes $465.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date· listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the bearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy ofany payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to Ms. Howard at the address 
above. Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant service 
should the certified letter be returned. 

If you should have any questions. please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sincere~~ 

Sarah4~kntan 
Deputy City Attorney 

~ r--
~ 

~ 
r-... 
~ 



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® 

Enul;.tl Cuatomer Servk:e USP$Moblle 

IJIUSPS.COM 

USPS Tracking® 

Tracking Number: 70110910000051361115 

Product & Tracking Information 
Poltal Product: Featufla: 

Cert1ied Mill I •• 

DATE & TilE ITA TUB Of IT!M LOCATION 

Auguat17, 2011. 2:47pm Departed USPS Facility LlnL.E ROCK, AR 72231 

Your •tcm dep;med o ur USPS lar.-!hiV '" LITTt E POCK. AR 772~ I O'' P.u(lu!\~ 17 20 10 '1! .' 4 7 OM ' " " 

•tem • ~ c:;J(tP.ruly 1n \ ~:l~~·t 10 lhr: dc~ton:>Vor• 

August 18. 2016 ' 6:50pm Amved at USPS FacilitY UTTLE ROCK AR 72231 

Auguat13. 2016 . 1:00pm 
UnclaimadiMaJI Hold Time 

SPRINGDALE. AR 72764 Exptred 

July 25, 2018 . 3:10 pm 
Notrce Left (No Author!Ud 

SPRINGDALE AR 72762 Rac1pient Ava1lable) 

July 24. 2016 . 5:50 pm Departed USPS Fec~lly FAYETTEVILLE. AR 72701 

July 22. 2018 , 7.50 pm Arrived at USPS F IC!IIty FAYETTEVILLE. AR 72701 

Track Another Package 
Tracking (or racaij)t) nu111ber 

Tracie It 

Page 1 of2 

Reglller I Sign In 

Customer Service~ g Have quntions? W.'fl hafl to h .. p. 

~ 
Get Easy Tracking Updates 1 

Sign up for My USPS. 

Available Actions 

Te•t UJ)date5 

Email Updetae 

Manage Incoming Packages 
Trec:lt all ~ur pec:IUige• from e daallboard 
No tracklrog number~ nece ... ry. 

Sign up for My USPS > ~ 

r-
r-
A. 

https://tools.usps.comlgo/TrackConfinnAction.action?tRef=fullpage&tLc= I &text28777=&tLabels=70 1609... 8117/20 J 6 

r-
r-
A. 



~~~ --:, .. 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale1 AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT - Monday, June 20, 2016 8:44:00 AM (845 CITY ABATEMENT) 
User-Name . 645 CITY ABATEMENT -- --·. 
User# 4797993474 
Form Started 6/20/2016 8:44:00 AM 
Fonn Submitted 6/20/2016 9:43:48 AM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

1 001 Wilkinson Ln 
Attached Data 

QO 
I' 
~ 

QO 
I' 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
H H Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 

Attached Data 

Lien 
Monday, June 20, 2016 8:44:00 AM 
Toby Lankford 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

1 Method of Compliance Mowlng,Junk and Trash Removal from Curb, Property Clean Up • Junk 
and Trash 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

755 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

755 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck·landscaping,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

48.00 
27.42 

C\ 
r--
~ 

C\ 
r-
~ 



Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

27.42 
190.00 
190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
465.42 
Attached Data 

= QC) 

~ 

= QC) 

~ 



P
81

 
P

81
 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
5398 MCGARRAH ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE 
NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on August 2, 2016 
on a request by Badillo & Verde or a conditional use for a Tandem Lot Split at 5398 
McGarrah Road; and 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Badillo & 
Verde for a Tandem Lot Split with the following conditions No conditions set. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Badillo 
& Verde for a Tandem Lot Split. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Cler1< 

APPROVED. AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cates, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\Debbie\Condltlonal Use\CONDITIONAL USE -TANDEM LOT SPUT FORM.doc 

~ 
00 
~ 

~ 
QO 

~ 



P83 

FILE NO. C16·10 
APPUCANT: BENARO VERDE BADILLO It 

VIRGINIA VERDE 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 5TH, 2016 CONDMONAL USE REQUEST: TANDEM LOT SPLIT 

~--------------------------------------~¥8:~----------------------------------------



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-6) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 2, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Shiloh Hospitality, LLC requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be 1.oned from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 4726,4723 & 4641 Williamson Lane 

Legal Description: A part of the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 4, T17N, 
R30W in Washington County, Arkansas, and being described as follows: 
Commencing at the SW comer of said NW1/4, SE1/4, thence N 03° 17' 
36" E 100.12 feet, thence S 87 08'26" E 175.46 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING thence N 02°51' 34" E 302.06 feet, thence S 87° 08' 26" E 
473.97 feet, thence S 02° 33' 39" W 402.18 feet, thence N 87° 08' 26" Q 
326.28 feet, thence N 01° 50' 15". E 100.13 feet, thence N 87° 08' 26" W 
148.00 feet west to the POINT OF BEGINNING: Containing 4.04 acre 
acres more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable hann and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

... 
oc 
0. 

"'I' 
oc 
0. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307·, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the heatth, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

tn 
QO 
~ 

tn 
QO 
~ 



P86 

F t FILE NO. R16-20 
o ,: 200 APPUCANT: SHILOH HOSPITALITY, LLC 
eeeee1 REZONING REQUEST: A-1 ro c-s N 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
JUNE 7TH, 2016 . 

L-----------------------------------¥8~--------------------------------~ 



.....-- -----··--------, 

ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-1) AND 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-1) TO HIGH DENSITY 
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (MF-16) AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 2, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Sprout Holding requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) 
and General Commercial District (C-2) to Medium Density Multi-family Residential 
District (MF-16). 

Layman's Description: Westside Village, Phase II 

Legal Description: Part of Lot 8 of Westside Village Phase II subdivision 
as recorded at Plat Record 23-249 of the Circuit Clerk's records for 
Washington County, Arkansas; being more particularly described as 
follows: 
Beginning at the NW corner of Lot 8 thence N88°20'44" E along the north 
line a distance of 501.97 feet; thence S01°51'29"E a distance of 149.78 
feet; thence 846°54'26" E a distance of 41.30 feet to a point on the west 
right of way of Village Park Ave.; thence along a curve to the left with a 
radius of 1 00 feet and a distance of 78.34 feet with a chord length of 
76.38 feet and a chord bearing of S24°50'44:W; thence S01°51'29"E a 
distance of 87.68 feet; thence leaving said west right of way of Village 
Park Ave. along a curve to the left with a radius of 30 feet and a distance 
of 30.15 feet with a chord length of 28.89 feet and a chord bearing of 
N83°23'12"W; thence N87°28'34" W a distance of 56.62 feet; thence 
along a curve to the left with a radius of 130 feet and a distance of 18.56 
feet and a chord length of 18.54 feet and a chord bearing of 
N83°23'12'W; thence N79°17'50'W a distance of 181.49 feet; thence 

r-
QC 
c. 

r-
QC 
c. 



S2~4'45"W a distance of 255.43 feet; thence N87°35'09"W a distance of 
222.28 feet to the west line of said Lot 8; thence N2°30'08"E a distance of 
550.94 feet to the point of beginning containing 4.86 acres more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) and General Commercial District 
(C-2) to Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-16) for the purposes of that 
Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless 
granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be 
substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, .the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining t11ereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) and General Commercial District 
(C-2) to Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-16). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAYOF ,2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

QC 
QC 

~ 

QC 
QC 

~ 



I\ Feet 

W~a:Oae~ 
N 

FILE NO. Rl&-26 
APPLICANT: SPROUT HOLDINGS, LLC. 

REZONING: C-1 • C-2 TO MF-24 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

WLYWW~ ... Yt.if..'i I . • 

GTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 5TH, 2016 

68d 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-1) TO GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 2, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Wade & Barbara Kamps requesting that 
the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Neighborhood Commercial 
District (C-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: 1012 Schmieding Avenue 

Legal Description: Part of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 2, 
Township 17 North, Range 30 West, and being more particularly 
described as beginning at a point 825 feet South and 521 feet East of the 
Northwest corner of said 40 acre tract, thence running East 146 feet; 
thence North 300 feet; thence West 146 feet; thence South 300 feet to 
the Place of Beginning. 
LESS AND EXCEPT that portion of the above described lands conveyed 
to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as a public street and as set out in 
Quitclaim Deed filed for record in Record Book 488 at Page 342, Records 
of Washington County, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) to General Commercial District 
(C-2) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

= ~ 
~ 

= ~ 
~ 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CllY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) to General Commercial District 
(C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

--
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

"""' C\ 
~ 

"""' C\ 
~ 



~· 
Feet 
100 200 

=·=·=·=·=· N 
P92 

FILE NO. R16-31 
APPUCANT: WADE ll BARBARA KAMPS 

REZONING Rp92UEST: C-1 TO C-2 

Public hearing sign posted: I 12016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
AUGUST 2ND, 2016 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
(MF-12) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (1-1) AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 2, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Nanci Mota-Floras requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Low/Medium Density Multi-family 
residential District (MF-12) to Light Industrial District (1-1). 

Layman's Description: 608 James Avenue 

Legal Description: Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 1, township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at an existing railroad spike marking the Southwest corner 
of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter. Thence along the West line of the Southeast Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter North 02 degrees 18 minutes 21 seconds East, 208.67 
feet. Thence leaving said West line, South 87 degrees 29 minutes 21 
seconds East, 313.33 feet to an existing nail and the Point of Beginning. 
Thence North 02 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds East 200.32 feet to an 
existing rebar. Thence South 87 degrees 32 minutes 34 seconds East, 
104.00 feet. Thence South 02 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds West 
200.41 feet. Thence North87 degrees 29 minutes 21 seconds West, 
1014.00 feet to the Point of Beginning containing 0.48 of an acre and 
subject to street Rights of Way and any Easements of Record. 
Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 1, 
Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, 
being more particularly described as follows: 

f"l 
C\ 
0. 

f'tl 
C\ 
~ 



Commencing at an existing railroad spike marking the Southwest corner 
of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter, thence along the West line of the Southeast Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter, North 02 degrees 18 minutes 21 seconds East 208.67 
feet, thence leaving said West line, south 87 degrees 29 minutes 21 
seconds East 417.33 feet to the Point of Beginning. Thence North 02 
degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds East 200.41 feet, thence South 87 
degrees 32 minutes 34 seconds East 207.96 feet to an existing rebar, 
thence South 02 degrees 09 minutes 48 seconds West 200.61 feet to an 
existing railroad spike, thence North87 degrees 29 minutes 21 seconds 
West 208.39 feet to the Point of Beginning containing 0.96 o an acre , 
more or less and subject to street right of ways and any easements. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Light 
Industrial District (1-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly 
carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer 
irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their 
property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Low/Medium Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Light Industrial 
District (1-1 ). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

2 

"'Il' 
0\ 
D. 

~ 
0\ 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

Ill 
0\ 
~ 

lt) 
0\ 
~ 



P96 

FILE NO. R16·33 
APPUCANT: NANCI MOTA-FLORES 
REZONING REQUEST: MF-12 TO I-1 

Public hearing llgn poated: I /2Q18 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

(I> Public Hearing Sign Location 

QTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETlNG 
AUGUST 2ND, 2016 

~ .................... --.......... ------------------P9~-------------------------------------------------



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF-2) AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 2, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Alma Boyd requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District {A-1) to Low/Medium 
Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2). 

Layman's Description: 2377 North 56th Street 

Legal Description: Part of the southwest quarter (SW 1/4) of the 
Northwest quarter (NW 1/4 of Section 28, 
Township 18 North, Range 30 West, city of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas and being more particularly described as: 

Commencing at the NW corner of the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said 
Section 28, thence along the west line of said SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 S 00° 
53' 41" W 561.33 feet to the point of beginning, thence leaving said west 
line N 79° 33' 32" E 120.00 feet, thence S 88° 35' 45" E 1208.12 feet to 
the east line of said SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4. Thence along said east lineS 
01 '07' 26" W 612.82 feet, t~ence leaving said east line N 88° 35' 45" W 
1323.33 feet to the west line of said SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4, thence along 
said west line N00° 53'41" E 588.20 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 810,254.92 square feet or 18.60 acres. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential 

.... 
0\ 
~ 

.... 
0\ 
~ 



District (SF-2) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried 
out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable 
harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

,NOW. THEREFORE. BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential 
District (SF-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , ___ _, 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

QC 
Cl"' 
~ 

Ql) 
Cl"' 
~ 



P99 

FILE NO. R16·34 
APPUCANT: ALMA BOYD 

REZONINl99lEQUEST: A·l TO SF-2 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2016 

PubUc hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

aTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
AUGUST 2ND, 2016 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR 
SPRINGDALE'S STATE AID CITY STREET PROJECT  

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has been awarded a grant of 
$250,000, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the low bid for this project was from Hutchens 
Construction Co. in the amount of $501,962.17, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's share of the project was to be 
$251,962.17 but overruns for excavation and base stone has increased the 
City's share and project cost by $36,658.38; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $288,620.55 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund is hereby approved for Springdale's State Aid City Street Project. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of August, 2016. 

 
 
       
              Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 


	TUESDAY, AUGUST 23rd, 2016
	6. Approval of Minutes: August 9th, 2016
	8. RESO. 16 Bikes, Blues, BBQ
	9a. RESO. Amend. PD Budget 
	9b. RESO. Amend. PW Budget
	9c. RESO. Change in staff
	10. ORD. Raze and Removal
	11. ORD. Clean-up Lien; Washington Co.
	12a. RESO. Conditional Use
	12b. ORD. Rezoning 4726, 4723, 4641 Williamson Land
	12c. ORD. Rezoning Westside Village, Phase II
	12d. ORD. Rezoning 1012 Schmieding Ave
	12e. ORD. Rezoning 608 James Ave
	ORDIN
	RESO- CIP, State Aid Grant, 8-23-16.pdf
	A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR SPRINGDALE'S STATE AID CITY STREET PROJECT




